
City Of Torrington 
 
 
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT      140 Main Street • City Hall 
(860) 489-2234 Torrington, CT 06790-5245 
 Fax: (860) 489-2550 

 
 
 
April 28, 2009 
 
 
 
 
Re:  Sanitary Sewer Pump Station at Felicity Lane 

(BID # SSP 027-050409) 
 
         
Dear Sir or Madam; 
 
 
Enclosed you will find Addendum #1 Dated April 28, 2009 for the referenced project. Also attached is a copy of the 
minutes from the pre-construction meeting.     
 
If you have any questions, comments, or concerns, please call the Engineering Department at (860)-489-2234. 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Ed Fabbri 
City Engineer 
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MEMORANDUM 

 
A pre-bid meeting was on Monday, April 27, 2009 for the Felicity Lane Pump Station.  During the pre-bid meeting an over 
view of the project was given by the City Engineer and the following questions and the respective answers were discussed: 
 
Q: Will there be noise restraints for any needed by-pass pumping during the construction process? 
 
A: Contractor will be required to obtain and abide by all local noise ordinances. 
 
 
Q: Will the Town lay out the right-of-way in the area of the pump station? 
 
A: Town will provide all available right-of-way information to the contractor.  The contractor will be responsible to lay 
the site out based on that information. 
 
 
Q: Will the City provide sewer line flushing services should clogging occur during and after the installation of the new 
flexible hose force main? 
 
A: Yes.  The Torrington WPCF will provide flushing services upon request. 
 
 
Q: Is the force main to be fused as one continuous pipeline? 
 
A: No. As shown on the contract documents, the force main is made up of multiple pipe segments that terminate at a 
quick disconnect located in each manhole.  The force main between each manhole shall be one continuous pipeline.  
 
 
Q: Are there any utility conflict? 
 
A: A line item has been provided in the bid form for this work; however it is unknown if there are any existing utility 
conflicts. 
 
 
Q: Will the City accept other manufactures for equipment included in the contract documents? 
 
A: "or equal" manufactures shall be submitted for review and approval.  The City and it's engineer will determine if a 
submitted manufacture is determined to meet the contract specifications. 
 
 
Q:  Will an anti-flotation collar be required for the pump station manhole? 
 
A: It has not been determined that the pump station manhole will require an anti flotation collar. 
 
 
Q: Should the 3" vent on the pump station manhole be sealed with a water tight link seal? 
 
A: Yes.  The vent penetration through the pump station manhole shall be sealed. 
 
 
Q: What is the estimated average daily flow within the felicity lane gravity sewer? 
 
A: The City of Torrington completed some flow monitoring work from 9/5/08 to 10/3/08. The average daily flow 
during the monitoring period was approximately 2,300 gpd with a peak of 16,000 gpd. 
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City Of Torrington 
 
 
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT      140 Main Street • City Hall 
(860) 489-2234 Torrington, CT 06790-5245 
 Fax: (860) 489-2550 

 
 
 

Sanitary Sewer Pump Station at Felicity Lane 
(BID # SSP 027-050409) 

Addendum #1 
Date Issued:  April 28, 2009 
 
All bidders are hereby advised of the following amendments to the Contract Bid Documents, which are hereby made an integral 
part of the specifications for the subject project, prepared by The City of Torrington and Wright-Pierce consultants to the same 
extent as all other documents. All work shall conform to the standards and provisions of same.   

Bids submitted shall be deemed to include the Contract Document information as shown in Addendum Number 1. General 
bidders shall notify sub-bidders that may be affected by this addendum as applicable. Bidders shall be required to acknowledge 
receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Proposal Form, Page 10. Failure to acknowledge this Addendum by 
the Bidder may result in the rejection of their bid. Bidders are directed to review changes to all portions of the work as changes to 
one portion may affect the work of another. 
 
ADDENDUM # 1 

 
The following changes to the Drawing Set shall apply: 

 
1. Drawing C-2; 
 

A. Pavement overlay at the beginning of Felicity Lane (Peck Road gutter line) to Sta. 100+93 to be changed from 1 inch 
 to 1 ½ inches thick. A 4 foot wide milled keyway shall be made at beginning and end of overlay to provide smooth 
 transition to existing pavement surface. 
B. The proposed concrete plug at manhole in New Litchfield Street (Route 202) is to be accomplished by owner and 
 this work shall not be part of this contract. 
C. Add 8”x6” wye and 6” PVC lateral extending 20 feet to the south road shoulder at Sta. 100+85± in new 8 inch 
 gravity sewer line. 

 
 2.  Drawing C-3; 
 

A. A new concrete plug and abandonment of existing sewer line at new Doghouse Manhole shall be included in  
 the price for Pay Item No. 9, Pre-cast Sanitary Manhole, 4’ dia. Doghouse Type 0-8’ Deep. 
B. Under Note: 1, the Crushed Stone Pad shall have gradation as follows; 

Stone size % weight (mass) 
Over 6”   0 
4” to 6”         80 – 90 
2” to 4”         10 – 20 
Less than 2”  0 

 
Bidder hereby acknowledges receipt of this Addendum # 1 in submitting this bid. 

 
_____________________________   _______________________      
SIGNATURE      DATE 

 
 

_____________________________                                                   
TITLE       COMPANY NAME 
 

Signature required by representative whose name appears on executed Bid Form and shall be submitted with bid. 
 


